kancelar Nemlog
__

Od: XXX

Odeslano: 16. dubna 2018 11:42

Komu: XXX

Kopie: XXX

Predmét: RE: OBJEDNAVKA C..0VJ-3475/2018-zé4k ¢islo 0001476436/0006235804 **
6155794164

Dobry den,

dékujeme za Vasi objednavku.
Timto e-mailem potvrzujeme pfijeti Vasi objednavky pod refere¢nim cislem: 6155794164 Celkova ¢astka bez DPH:
89.700,00 CZK Cislo objednavky: OVJ-3475/2018

V ptipadé jakychkoliv otazek, nevahejte prosim kontaktovatXXX.
Nové objedndvky prosime posilat na XXX

XXX
Customer Care Representative -Czech Team Customer Care Operations - Order Management

Medtronic

LET'S TAKE HEALTHCARE
FURTHER, TOGETHER

This message has been marked as Medtronic Controlled ----- Original Message-----

From: XXX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 9:26 AM

To: XXX

Subject: [EXTERNAL] OBJEDNAVKA C.:0VJ-3475/2018-zak.&islo 0001476436/0006235804 **6155794164

Dobry den,

v pfiloze zasildme objednavku(y).

Dle zdkona ¢. 340/2015 Sb., o registru smluv, ve znéni pozdéjsich predpist Vas zddame o potvrzeni objednavky zpét
mailem na adresu ze které vam byla objednavka(y)odeslana(y) v kopii na adresu XXX.

Pfedem vam dékujeme za spoluprici.

S pozdravem

XXX

Centrdlni zdravotnicka zadavatelska s.r.o.

[CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY NOTICE] Information transmitted by this email is proprietary to Medtronic and is
intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is
private, privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient or it appears that this mail has been forwarded to you without proper authority, you are notified that any
use or dissemination of this information in any manner is strictly prohibited. In such cases, please delete this mail
from your records. To view this notice in other languages you can either select the following link or manually copy
and paste the link into the address bar of a web browser: http://emaildisclaimer.medtronic.com




